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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 4,2007 

Dixi Dougherty, Director of Operations 
Ripple Services, Inc. 
Post Office Box 6327 
Incline Village, Nevada 89450-6327 

Re: Docket No. 070238-TI 

Dear Ms. Dougherty: 

This will acknowledge receip. of an acknowledgmen. of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TKO71 by Ripple Services, Inc., effective December 3 1 , 2006, whch was filed in this office on April 
3, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an a h s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S H U W  OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 
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From: Paula lsler 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2007 2:12 PM 
To : Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: TKO71 Ripple Services, Inc. 

OK, I had told her $56 if postmarked by 03/31 and $59 if postmarked between 04/01 and 04/30. Yes, she wants to cancel the 
company's certificate and it should have an effective date of 12/31/06. Ray advised that since we (Frank Trueblood's section) 
received her original letter on 12/13/06, we could give her a 2006 effective date. Thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2007 2:06 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TKO71 Ripple Services, Inc. 

My guess is that the total is $59 ... Raquel's handwritten notes are: 

$53.00 R 
5.00 P 
1.00 I 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2007 1:58 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: TKO71 Ripple Services, Inc. 

How much did they pay? 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2007 1:51 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TKO71 Ripple Services, Inc. 

Hi Paula, 

I received a paymelit record from Fiscal for above-referenced utility. It looks like Fiscal sent you a copy as 
well. Ripple Services' letter dated 12/8/06 states, "we will not be doing business with our 10 10 number at all after niid 
January, 2007." Ifin not sure exactly what a 10 10 number is, but I wanted to "double check" that this letter is 
requesting "cancellation of their IXC registration." If not, how should I proceed with this letter'? 

Also, as an FYI, it appears that Dixi Dougherty/Director of Operations filed the letter, however the letter isn't signed; 
the letter is also made out to Beth Salak. 

Thanks for your help! 

Dorothy 

4/3/2007 


